Jim Hicks <chief@town.buckland.ma.us>

Re: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTED DATE 04-06-2020
Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Thu, 9 Apr 2020 13:55:22 +0000

Yes. No request. Your Request was not received by the Police it was given to me by our Town Clerk

Chief James T Hicks
Buckland Police Department
69-1/2 Conway Street
Shelburne Falls. MA. 01370

On Apr 9, 2020, at 09:33, Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Thank you!
Did you run a search looking for solicitations received by the PD?
Thanks!

Best,
Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Jim Hicks <chief@ town.buckland.ma.us>

Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 11:00 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Cc: Jim Hicks <chief@ town.buckland.ma.us>

Subject: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTED DATE 04-06-2020

Here is what you requested.


mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,FK10WwTuj5dMTpo0BMl6OWKOf8l1EW2gKU4BGf1vnlDrby7NITmNAQ7_FsLlN4IklE8by7C1cVgcyqg86oIgZLWAT3YjymkDIrz_mbIdNO0v1blQo6h3bkb9&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,M2iwkHZaZK6hq_UZzodeFjs1DbKOewZxpYLrD5xY9QqLQvtmqTVQsOSXDQeCqQY4293Nz88jvU8sVuqB4Jr8qLkuSdaXDi5r-d6wVZbInCd5jvCJGp6M&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

